
From: Andrew Strenio
To: "DEA.FOIA@usdoj.gov"
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:53:00 PM
Attachments: 2018-10-22 email StrenioA to DrugEA re FOIA Record Requests Restart.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached my FOIA request. Thank you very much for your assistance with this matter.

--Andrew

Andrew Strenio
Mitigation Specialist
Louisiana Capital Assistance Center
636 Baronne St.
New Orleans, LA  70113
(504) 558-9867

This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This message and all attachments are a
private communication sent by a law office and may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by
replying to this message, and then delete it from your system.
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A Non-Profit Law Office

Sent via email 
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Sims v. CIA

Cleaver v. Kelley

National Association of Atomic Veterans v. Director, Defense Nuclear Agency
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Cleaver v. Kelley

Andrew Strenio 

Mitigation Investigator 

Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 5 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 6 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 7 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 8 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 9 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 10 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 11 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 12 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 13 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 14 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 15 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 16 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 17 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 18 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 19 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 20 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 21 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 22 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 23 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 24 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 25 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 26 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 27 of 28



Case 1:20-cv-00954   Document 1-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 28 of 28


